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From: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Manday, August 26, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Wash, Trent
Subject: RE: Park Board

Who is it that is unhappy? | ask because I'm seeing Keith Smith tonight and wanted to know if he was going to pounce
oh me regarding this.
Jane

From: Wash, Trent <TWash@hudson.oh.us>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: RE: Park Board

Sounds good. Thank you.

Trent Wash

Assistant Director of Public Works
City of Hudson- Public Works
Parks e Golf ¢ Cemeteries
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From: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 1:25 PM

To: Wash, Trent <TWash@hudson.gh.us>

Subject: RE: Park Board

Trent.

it was Dan and Bill's suggestion to wait and have one comprehensive survey go out.

It was also their opinion that park use and programing are separate things.

Why don’t they start with a conversation with their Council liaison and ask the liaison to relay the Park Board’s interests
to Council to see if they have a collective opinion on the matter.

Jane

From: Wash, Trent <TWash@hudsen.oh.us>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: Park Board

Hi Jane- | emailed the Park Board last week regarding the Park Survey and Master Plan. Below is what Frank sent me to
share with them. They are not liking the process. They are wanting to write a letter to you and Council as well as have a
meeting with Council to discuss processes moving forward. Please let me know your thoughts. If you need | can send the

email chain with their comments.
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Trent: Following a meeting with the City Manager and her meeting with Council Members this morning we have been
asked to do the following regarding the Parks Community Survey portion of the master plan development:

1. Continue to develop the Parks Survey as you are.

2. Complete the refining of the questions as not to include any questions or references to parks programming or those
items related to a potential indoor Community Recreation Center 3. Upon the Park Board's final draft of the document
send it to me and you and ! will discus with the City Manager.

4, Upon agreement on the draft and the development of the final document we are to hold and table the

document. City Council as you know wishes to address the idea of a potential Community Recreation Center utilizing
some type of community survey. There will also be discussions moving into the fall of the year to perhaps develop and
distribute a new Community and City Services Survey. Whichever is ultimately decided upon, the Parks Survey
questions can be incorporated into a final survey document. | would envision that a comprehensive City Survey would
be an RFP project within the Community Development Department. That said, it is feasible that the consultant that
you and the Board have been working with could submit a proposal and continue its work with the City.

Please share this information with the Park Board Chair and the Park Board Members so they are fully informed of this
change in plans.

Let me know if you have any questions and keep the group working towards a completed Parks Survey that is ready
to add to a comprehensive document whatever that may look like.

Thanks, Trent. And nice work reviewing the document.
Regards,
Frank J. Comeriato, Jr.

Asst. City Manager-Operations
City Of Hudson

Thank you,

Trent Wash

Assistant Director of Public Works
City of Hudson- Public Works
Parks ¢ Golf « Cemeteries
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